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Rinlngy apd the Nujritian Minpr

Subject: Biology and the Nutrition Minor

From: "Rita M. Johnson" <Rita.Johnson@iup.edu>
Date: 3/19/2014 1:42 PM

To: <Gail.Sechrist@iup.edu>

It is fine with my department to be included with the overall biology proposal. Please list BIO 104 and 106 as acceptable for
the Nutrition minor.

Rita M. Johnson, PhD, RDN, CSSD, LDN
Chair and Associate Professor
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911 South Drive, Ackerman 102
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Rita.Johnson@iup.edu

Office Location; Ackerman 101
724-357-3007 (Department fax)
724-357-3281 (Rita's office)
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Spring 2014 Office Hours

Monday, Wednesday, Friday - 3:30 - 4:30

Tuesday - 10:00 - 12:00

Please see Mrs. Karen Lemasters in ACK 102 if another appointment time is needed.



